
EGG HARBOR TOWNSHIP RECREATION COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 20, 2010 MINUTES 

 

Attendees: Fairfield, Fiedor, Davis, Hiller, Lincoln, Messina, Rispoli and Warrell. 

1.  Minutes: 
September 15, 2010 minutes were approved 7-0. 
 

2. Use of Facility Request: 
Knights of Columbus requested use of a Soccer field for their “Knights of Columbus 
Soccer Shootout” scheduled for October 21, 2010.  Use was approved by a vote of 7-0. 
 

3. Presentation/Public: 
Chairman Fairfield addressed the various organizations with regard to Green Acres 
and School use fees.  They were advised that school fees were set by the Board of 
Education.  EHT Recreation programs are classified in the Level III category for use of 
School facilities. 
 
Green Acres refers to facilities built with Green Acre money.  The Commission is 
presently researching fee structures. A report will be compiled and sent to Township 
Committee for their approval. 
 
Curt Driscoll, from EHT Wrestling, addressed the Commission.  He stated that 
registration is down. As on this date, only 56 participants have registered.  He 
requested additional time for sign-ups through the Recreation Department.  Curt was 
advised that The Recreation Department has taken registrations since September 11 
and will continue until October 25.  It is very time consuming when Wrestling does not 
set specific dates and times for their registrations, as every other Recreation program 
does. In the future, Wrestling should consider specifying dates and times for 
registration.  Curt was advised that Wrestling has not sent Recreation or the Wrestling 
liason any minutes since November 2009. 
 
Tom McLaughlin, from EHT Soccer, addressed the Commission. He asked for additional 
porta-potties at Canale Park.  Tom was advised that Recreation does not have the 
funds to pay for more. He was also advised that Baseball and Softball  pay for 
additional porta-potties.  It was suggested that they use the Amphitheatre bathrooms. 



Tom declined using them, stating that they were too far from the fields and he didn’t 
want the responsibility for the keys. 

2 
 

 
Ed Keil, from Baseball, addressed the Commission. He questioned school fees for 
outside facilities. He was advised that he needed to submit a “Use of Facility” to the 
school. As a category III, under Recreation, there is no fee for an outside facility. 
 
Brian McKenna, from Street Hockey, addressed the Commission.  He was advised that 
the BMX and Street Hockey field house is behind schedule. Township Committee is 
aware of the situation. 
 
Eileen Barone, from Softball, addressed the Commission.  She asked how Green Acres 
would impact Softball with regard to fields and electricity.  She was advised that 
EHTYS would have first priority with field use during their seasons.  A fee structure is 
being developed for fields and electricity for outside groups. 
 
Sharon Mitchell, from Dance and Cheer, addressed the Commission. She advised that 
under the Category III tier, she is paying for three hours to use the Miller School gym 
on Tuesday nights.  Sharon indicated that she only uses the gym for two hours and 
would only like to pay for the time she is actually using the facility. She was advised 
that the Board of Education set the fee structure and she would have to speak with 
them.  Sharon stated that her pleas have fallen on deaf ears with regard to the Board 
of Education. 
 
Bill Pappas, Tammy Mahana and Carl Henry, from Girls Travel Basketball, addressed 
the commission. They requested use of the Community Center gym for their Girls 
Travel Basketball team.  They were informed that presently there isn’t room for their 
program.  EHT Recreation will be charged $450.00 per week, if a school gym is used for 
the Girls/Boys Recreational Basketball programs.  Therefore, Bob Lincoln is striving to 
use only the Community Center for the Recreation program.  Tammy suggested that 
“Men’s Basketball” be thrown out, in order for her team to have a place to practice. 
She was informed that the Men’s league will stop once the Rec program begins. 
Recreation programs take precedent over outside programs for Community Center 
use. It was suggested that the Girls Travel Basketball team work with Sharon Mitchell, 
with regard to the one hour that Dance and Cheer is not using the Miller School gym. 
Mahana was not in agreement with this suggestion.  



 
 

3 
 

4. New Business: 
Recreation will not be able to purchase items for the various Recreational 
Organizations, such as Baseball, Softball, Football and etc, as of January 1, 2011.  
There simply isn’t enough money in the dedicated fund to continue purchasing items 
for the groups. 
 
Electricity: 
A hand out citing the cost of electricity, for 2009 and 2010, for the various fields was 
distributed for review. 
 
Home Run Derby winner: 
Victoria Szrom will be invited to the next meeting.  She won the Local and Regional 
Home Run Derby. 
 
Group Minutes: 
BMX, Diamond Cheer, Jr. Wrestling, Lacrosse and Soccer were advised that they have 
been remiss with sending minutes to Recreation. Some have never sent minutes.  The 
liaisons were advised to inform their respective organizations concerning the 
submission of minutes. 
 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 8:20pm. 


